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RFP No. 900977, Addendum No. 2

COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS
to

RFQ No. 901717
for

Urban Areas Security Initiatives (UASI) Regional Training and Exercise Courses for First Responders
Networking/Bidders Conference Held on August 28, 2018 

	This County of Alameda, General Services Agency (GSA) Questions & Answers (Q&A) has been electronically issued to potential bidders via e-mail.  E-mail addresses used are those in the County’s Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Vendor Database or from other sources.  If you have registered or are certified as a SLEB, please ensure that the complete and accurate e-mail address is noted and kept updated in the SLEB Vendor Database.  This Q&A will also be posted on the GSA Contracting Opportunities website located at http://www.acgov.org/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/ContractOpportunities.jsp


Alameda County is committed to reducing environmental impacts across our entire supply chain. 

If printing this document, please print only what you need, print double-sided, and use recycled-content paper.

Responses to Questions from the Bidders Conferences and Written Questions

Q1) Can the County please provide a listing of what classes have been taught under previous contracts including the title, course description, course length, number of instructors, and any required or provided certifications (CSTI, FEMA, POST, et. al.)?
A1) Course information can be found in the attached Multi Year Training and Exercise Plan (MYTEP).
Q2) Is there more than one signature required when submitting this bid?
A2) Only one wet signature is required.  The signature page can be found on page 4 of Exhibit A of the bid response packet.  
Q3) Page 4 of the RFP, Section A (INTENT) states:
The intent is to solicit and qualify multiple vendors who are capable of delivering a broad choice of training courses taught by subject matter experts and/or recognized professionals in the field of law enforcement/tactical, fire/emergency medical services, and emergency management.

The County intends to award a three-year contract (with option to renew) to the bidder(s) selected as the lowest responsible bidder whose response meets the County’s requirements.
Can the County please confirm that it is awarding multiple three-year contracts for this RFP, these two statements seem to be in conflict?
A3) The intent of the County is to award multiple vendors and multiple contracts, however, the County does not guarantee a minimum or maximum number of contracts for this solicitation.
Q4) Page 4 of the RFP, Section B (SCOPE) states:
The objectives and program details may be found in the following documents: BAUASI Multi-Year Training and Exercise Plan
There is no calendar included in the exercise plan for calendar years 2017 and 2018.  Can the County please provide both schedules?
A4) Yes.  This information can be found in the attached MYTEP.
Q5) Page 5 of the RFP, Section D (BIDDER MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS), Item 1 states:
Bidder will be accomplished and knowledgeable, with demonstrable experience and applicable training certifications, in the subject areas of law enforcement/tactical, fire/emergency medical, public health and emergency management which may apply to providing instruction and attendant certifications to agencies and their personnel across the Bay Area UASI region. 
Are bidder’s required to provide certificates of training for all their instructors and sub-contractors/consultants? 
A5) No, bidder’s are not required to provide certificates of training for instructors and subcontractors/consultants.  Bidder’s are required to ensure instructor competencies as instructors are needed.
Q6) Page 5 of the RFP, Section D (BIDDER MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS), Item 3 states:
Bidder shall have provided training as referenced herein to a minimum of five (5) governmental agencies with a similar scope and similar population service area to that of constituent agencies/entities across the Bay Area UASI region. 

Does the bidder need to provide five references for each specific discipline or total?  Can bidders provide more than 5 references for this part of the bid proposal?
A6) The County will only review the 5 references submitted for this section. 
Q7) Page 5 of the RFP, Section D (BIDDER MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS), Item 2 states:
Bidder shall possess all business licenses, permits and staff professional certifications and/or licenses required to provide these services.  Experience must be reflective of references provided by vendor at the time of the bid.  Bidders must possess the ability to obtain applicable certifications and provide certified instructors issued by the certifying bodies for courses provided in the region, when required.
Are resumes required for all instructors?  If so is there a specific template/format to use? 
A7) No, resumes are not required for all instructors. 
Q8) Page 6 of the RFP, Section E (REQUIREMENTS), Item 2 states:
The bidder shall conduct training courses at various locations/venues in the BAUASI region.
Are the contractor(s) required to provide breakfast/lunch and refreshements at the training(s)?
A8) No, Contractor’s are not required to provide breakfast/lunch and refreshments at trainings.
Q9) Page 6 of the RFP, Section E (REQUIREMENTS), Item 3 states:
The bidder shall prepare course flyers, register attendees, record attendance by signed roster, and verify course completion by the participants.
The current UASI contract requires one point of contact with the participating agencies and the contractor.  The agencies register and evaluate participants prior to the training courses, and then provide this list to the contractor.  Does this new contract now require contractors to manage the entire registration process?   
A9) No, registration will be managed by the County, however, Contractor must validate attendance records during courses.
Q10) Page 7 of the RFP, Section E (REQUIREMENTS), Item 15 states:
Training venues may be provided by the ACSO or by hosting agencies based on the needs of the course.  Bidders must be able to secure training sites at the any location within the BAUASI region.
Can the County please confirm that if there is a cost for a training venue the bidder will be able to recover this cost from the requesting agency with the agency’s advance notice and approval?
A10) Any cost associated with venues shall be included by the Contractor in the quote for approval from the County’s Bay Area Training and Exercise Program for the training requested.  
Q11) Page 8 of the RFP, section E, (REQUIREMENTS) Items 27 & 28 state: 

Contractors shall ensure that training participants are registered members of the BAUAI Training and Exercise Program.

Contractors shall ensure that, when required and Environmental Historic Preservation (EHP) approval letter has been issued to the BAUASI Training and Exercise Program before the delivery of the course.
Can the County please confirm who is registering attendees – the contractor or the sheriff??

A11) The registration will be managed by the County, however, Contractor must validate attendance records during courses.
Q12) Exhibit A, page 7 of the RFP, the Bid Form is asking for the travel cost to be factored into the bidder’s hourly rate.  The current contract does not ask for an hourly travel rate.  Travel costs vary greatly within the 12 bay area counties.  Can the County please confirm that hourly travel costs are a part of the new contract?
A12) Travel costs are allowed, Contractor’s will need to provide costs/estimates in requested quote approval from the County’s Bay Area Training and Exercise Program for the training requested on the bid form.
Q13) Exhibit A, page 7 of the RFP, the Bid Form, the County is seeking to lower costs by having the County reproduce materials and buy necessary tools separately when possible.  Is the bidder required/expected to quote material cost on our budgets for the applicable courses listed?  

A13) Vendors will provide all materials and supplies for courses.
The following participants attended the Bidders Conferences:
	
	Company Name / Address
	Representative
	Contact Information

	1.
	Adelson, Testan, Brundo, Novell & Jimenez

1999 Harrison Street, Suite 810

Oakland, CA  94612
	Susan Novell
	Phone:  (415) 577-8050

	
	
	
	E-Mail: susannovell@atblaw.net

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: No

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: No

	2.
	Friedman & Bartoumian

1999 Harrison Street, Suite 2701

Oakland, CA  94612
	Robert Grethel
	Phone: (805) 252-4098

	
	
	
	E-Mail: robert@friedmanlawoffices.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: No

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: Yes

	3.
	D’Andre Law LLP

1600 Broadway, Suite 300

Oakland, CA  94612
	Bernard Finnegan
	Phone:  (510) 853-8580

	
	
	
	E-Mail: bfinnegan@dandrelaw.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: No

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: No

	4.
	D’Andre Law LLP

1600 Broadway, Suite 300

Oakland, CA  94612
	Andrea Smith
	Phone: (510) 853-8580

	
	
	
	E-Mail: asmith@dandrelaw.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: No

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: No

	5.
	Laughlin, Falbo, Levy & Moresi

555 12th Street, Suite 1900

Oakland, CA  94607
	Tina Mirzazadeh
	Phone: (510) 628-0496

	
	
	
	E-Mail: tmirzazadeh@lflm.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: No

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: No

	6.
	Laughlin, Falbo, Levy & Moresi

555 12th Street, Suite 1900

Oakland, CA  94607
	Diane Freeman
	Phone:  (510) 622-5339

	
	
	
	E-Mail: dfreeman@lflm.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: No

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: No

	7.
	Valencia, Wilberding & Romero

7677 Oakport Street, Ste 520

Oakland, CA  94621
	Lindsay Winner
	Phone: (510) 613-8370

	
	
	
	E-Mail: winner@vandw.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: No

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: Yes


	8.
	Samuelsen, Gonzalez, Valenzuela & Brown

3501 Jamboree Road, Ste 602

Newport Beach, CA  92660
	Christopher Burton
	Phone: (949) 300-6527

	
	
	
	E-Mail: cburton@sgvblaw.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: No

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: No

	9.
	Roy Park & Associates

3350 East Birch Street

Brea, CA  92821
	Lindsey Johnson
	Phone: (949) 554-4464

	
	
	
	E-Mail: lindsey@royparkesq.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: No

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: No



Exhibit C

VENDOR BID LIST
RFP No. 901717 UASI
Below is the Vendor Bid List for this project consisting of vendors who have been issued a copy of this RFP.  This Vendor Bid List is being provided for informational purposes to assist bidders in making contact with other businesses as needed to develop local small and emerging business subcontracting relationships to meet the requirements of the Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Program: http://www.acgov.org/gsa/departments/purchasing/policy/slebpref.htm. 

	RFQ No. 901717

	Business Name
	Name
	Phone
	Address
	City
	ST.
	Email

	Ahura Scientific
	Tom Keller
	408.532.6171
	46 Jonspin Rd
	Wilmington 
	MA
	Info.chemid@thermofisher.com

	Alpha TRAC, Inc
	Reed Hodgin
	720.263.4402
	 
	Westminster
	CO
	rhodgin@alphatrac.com

	Applied Creative Training
	Lars Ullberg
	323-273-3006
	351 Mastodon Drive
	Ingleside
	IL
	lars@appliedcreativetraining.com

	Blue Rock Enterprises
	 
	877.535.0911
	815 South Perry St.
	Castle Rock
	CO
	info@bluerockenterprises.com

	CalEMA - CSTI
	 
	805.549.3535
	10 Sonoma Ave.
	San Luis Opisbo
	CA
	CSTInfo@calema.ca.gov

	Citigate Associates
	 
	916.458.5100
	2250 East Bidwell #100
	Folsom
	CA
	dderoos@citygateassociates.com

	CMC Rescue Equipment
	 
	800.235.5741
	PO Box 6870
	Santa Barbara
	CA
	info@cmcrescue.com

	Cytel Group, Inc.
	James Baker
	925.354-6893
	17200 Foothill Blvd
	Castro Valley
	CA
	jim@cytelgroup.com

	D-Prep, LLC
	Elmo Banning
	916-628-6770
	705 East Bidwell Street, Ste 2-357
	Folsom
	CA
	elmobanning@dprep.com

	EMT Tactical 
	David Hall
	912.692.8911
	P.O. Box 3853 
	Savannah
	GA
	dave@rescue1.com

	Federal Resources (formerly Hazmat IQ)
	Cara Gorman
	540-665-1070
	235 G Log Canoe Circle
	Stevensville
	MD
	cgorman@hazmatiq.com

	Hazmat Rescue
	D. John O'connell
	510-894-0229
	 
	 
	 
	daniel@safetransafety.com

	ICF Consulting Services
	Jon Cassady
	703.934.3867
	9300 Lee Highway
	Fairfax
	VA 
	jcassady@icfi.com

	Incident Management Training Consortium
	Geoff Wilford
	661.619.8600
	50282 Highway 41, Ste# 7
	Oakhurst
	CA
	Geoff.wilford@imtcllc.com

	Industrial Emergency Council
	Rick Franchi
	650.508.9008
	P.O. Box 686
	San Carlos
	CA
	rfranchi@iectraining.org

	International School of Tactical
	 
	 
	P.O. Box 2852
	Palm Springs
	CA
	info@tacticalmedicine.com

	International Training Resources (ITR)
	Ben Tisa / Dave Bliss
	925.828.7580
	2269 Chestnue St. #161
	SF
	CA
	info@itr-swat.com

	Lee & Associates
	Jay Pelk
	831.338.7692
	14670 Highway 9
	Boulder Creek
	CA
	jpelk@rescuenet.com

	Lee & Associates
	Joelene Di Tano
	831-338-7692
	14670 Highway 9
	Boulder Creek
	CA
	joelene@leerescue.com

	Marine Emergency Response Group
	Terry
	703-221-4915
	16205 Neabsco Road
	Woodbridge
	VA
	terry@mergllc.com

	Mission-Centered Solutions
	Lark McDonald
	303.646.3700
	PO Box 969
	Franktown
	CO
	lmcdonald@mcsolutions.com

	National Association of State Boating Law Administrators
	Mark DuPont
	859-225-9487
	1648 McGrathiana Pkwy, Suite 360
	Lexington 
	KY
	mark.dupont@nasbla.org

	Nimlaki Technologies, LLC
	Jim Brackett
	719.596.8114
	5045 List Dr.
	Colorado Springs
	CO
	jim.brackett@mailhost.com

	North Coast Fire and EMS Training
	Ken Johnson
	707-570-9226
	PO Box 842
	Hopland
	CA
	 ken@ncfems.com

	North Vector
	Chuck O'Conner
	775.343.9778
	1376 Willow Road
	Menlo Park
	CA
	info@northvector.com

	Organizational Quality Associates
	Mike Edrington
	503-750-7816
	4295 SE Augusta Loop
	Gresham
	OR
	 

	Public Safety Training Insitute
	Mike Elerick
	 
	 
	San Leandro
	CA
	Mike@PSTI-Site.org

	RDX Inc.
	Ernest Lorelli 
	702.296.0951
	3033 Andretti Lane 
	Henderson
	NV
	ernest@rdxinc.com

	Remmel Consulting
	Kelle Remmel
	408-596-0184
	 
	 
	 
	kelleremmel@gmail.com

	Remotec
	Royce Hollman
	865.483.1492
	 
	 
	 
	royce.hollman@ngc.com

	RW Jones & Associates 
	Randall W. Jones
	209.406.2447
	PO BOX 0362
	Riverbank
	CA
	rwjones@ertnow.com

	Science Applications International Corp
	Betty Kamara
	321.441.8518
	2301 Lucien Way Ste# 120
	Maitland
	FL
	betty.v.kamara@saic.com

	Security Solutios International (SSI)
	Henry Morgenstern
	 
	 
	Miami
	FL
	hsnmorgenstern@gmail.com

	SenseMakers LLC
	Jim Bailey
	760-521-5087
	6808 Shearwaters Drive 
	Carlsbad
	CA
	jim@sensemakersllc.com

	STS Consulting
	Eric Stratton
	413.531.8699
	PMB Box 176, 1981 Memorial Dr. 
	Chicopee
	MA
	stratton@tactical-ems.com

	SYA Group, Inc
	Laurie Friedman
	650.373.7747
	1126 Broadway, Ste# 4
	Burlingame
	CA
	Laurie@syagroup.com

	Tactical Medics International
	 
	 
	3948 Third Street South, Ste# 132
	Jacksonville Beach
	FL
	info@tacmedics.com

	The Fire Boat Academy
	Tony Carli
	617.892.5053
	13 Krochmal Road
	Peabody, ma 01960
	MA
	tony@fireboattraining.com

	The Scalingi Group
	Paula Scalingi
	 
	 
	 
	 
	pscalingi@bayareacrdr.org

	The Scalingi Group
	Gerald Kiernan
	 
	 
	 
	 
	gkiernan@bayareacrdr.org

	Viking Tactics, Inc.
	 
	910.987.5983
	 
	Fayetteville
	NC
	Lamb@VikingTactics.com

	Wiland Associates, LLC
	Richard Andring
	509-697-9773
	PO Box 117
	Selan 
	WA
	richard@wilandassociates.com

	Willdan Homeland Solutions
	Jim Bailey
	714.940.6389
	2401 E. Katella Ave. Ste# 220
	Anaheim
	CA
	jbailey@willdan.com

	Witt Group Holding
	Allison Taylor
	202.470.2023
	1501 M Street NW, Ste#500
	Washington
	DC
	ataylor@wittassociates.com

	WMD Tech
	Christppher Brown
	208.639.2107
	 
	 
	 
	cbrown@wmdtech.com


1401 Lakeside Drive, Suite 907 ( Oakland, CA 94612


Phone: 510-208-9600 ( Website: http://www.acgov.org/gsa/departments/purchasing/
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